

Gott, Catherine

From: Hurley, Janet
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2026 1:01 PM
To: Kevin Geiger; Peter G. Gregory
Cc: Act250 - Board
Subject: Extension Request.

Categories: Catherine

Hello Peter and Kevin,

On behalf of the Board, I am requesting an extension for the preapplication response.

Would you be amenable to a 1-week extension?

Please let me know at you earliest convenience.

In any case, we will be discussing a second draft on the response at our meeting on Monday, August 3rd. The agenda and the draft will be posted on the website by the end-of-the-day today.

Best, Janet

Janet Hurley | Board Chair
Land Use Review Board
10 Baldwin Street
Montpelier, VT 05633-3201
802-480-1850
<https://act250.vermont.gov>

Emails and other written or recorded information produced or acquired in the course of public agency business are public records and may be subject to public examination under Vermont's Public Records Act.